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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: 'nrogers@cairncross.com'; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; Neil Caulkins
Cc: 'David@ConceptEng.com'; Doc Hansen; Julie Kjorsvik
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals
Attachments: Title 15A.07 Administrative Appeals.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'nrogers@cairncross.com'

'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'

Neil Caulkins Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM

'David@ConceptEng.com'

Doc Hansen Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM

Julie Kjorsvik Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM Read: 7/19/2013 8:28 AM

An Appeal Hearing for: 
Anselmo Land (SG-12-00002) 
Orphan Girl (SG-12-00003) 
Neversweat Land (SG-12-00004) 

 
has been set for: 
 

Thursday, September 5th, 2013 @ 1:30 PM in the Commissioners Auditorium; Kittitas County 
Courthouse, 205 W 5th Avenue, Ellensburg WA 98926 
 
Under the Provisions of KCC 15A.07.010(3) (attached) the calendar dates for briefing submittal will be 
as follows: 
 
                                Appellants brief shall be due – August 6th, 2013 (30 days prior) 
                                Kittitas County brief shall be due – August 22nd, 2013 (10 Working Days Prior) 
 
Digital Documentation for all files may be viewed on line at: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-segregations.asp  refer to the appropriate 
application by number and name. 
 
Inasmuch as all parties and issues involved for each appeal filed are identical, Community Development 
Services (CDS) would like to request for ease of procedure that a single Public Hearing be held for all 
three appeals. Staff would further request that this email serve as formal notification for the briefing 
timeframes. If any party feels this notification is deficient or would prefer hard copy documentation with 
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signatures please notify CDS at the address, email, or phone below and accommodations will be made. 
Should you have any additional questions please feel free to contact our office.    
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Doc Hansen; Julie Kjorsvik; Neil Caulkins
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
Subject: Delivered: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 
 
Doc Hansen 
 
Julie Kjorsvik 
 
Neil Caulkins 
 
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals 
 
  _____  
 
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007  
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Jeff Watson

From: Microsoft Outlook
To: 'nrogers@cairncross.com'; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; David@ConceptEng.com
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
Subject: Relayed: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not 
sent by the destination: 
 
'nrogers@cairncross.com' 
 
'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com' 
 
David@ConceptEng.com 
 
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals 
 
  _____  
 
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007  
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Jeff Watson

From: Nancy Rogers <NRogers@Cairncross.com>
To: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01 PM
Subject: Read: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message was read on Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:01:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
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Jeff Watson

From: David Sprinkle <David.Sprinkle@plumcreek.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Automatic reply: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Thank you for your email.  I am out of the office traveling on business until Friday, July 19th.  I will be checking emails on occasion 
but my response may be delayed.  You can also try me on my cell phone:  206-914-5902. 
 
Very truly yours, 
David J. Sprinkle 
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Jeff Watson

From: David Sprinkle <David.Sprinkle@plumcreek.com>
To: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 7:08 AM
Subject: Read: Segregation Administrative Appeals

Your message was read on Friday, July 19, 2013 7:07:41 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 



Chapter 15A.07
ADMINISTRATIVE DECISIONS APPEALS

Sections
15A.07.010 Appeal of determination or decision.
15A.07.020 Procedures for Administrative appeals.
15A.07.030 Repealed.
15A.07.040 Remand.
15A.07.050 Appeal of decision - Scope of authority.

15A.07.010 Appeal of determination or decision. 
1. An appeal of an administrative land use decision shall be filed with the board of 

county commissioners within 10 working days of the date of the decision.
2. Appeals shall contain a written, concise statement identifying:

a. The decision being appealed;
b. The name and address of the appellant and his interest(s) in the matter; 
c. The specific reasons why the appellant believes the decision to be wrong. The 

appellant shall bear the burden of proving the decision was wrong; 
d. The desired outcome or changes to the decision;
e. The appeals fee.

The appeal shall contain only the above listed material, and shall not contain or 
attempt to introduce new evidence, testimony, or declaration. 

3. Upon the filing of a timely appeal, the administrator shall, in consultation with the 
appropriate hearing body chair pursuant to KCC 15A.01.040, set the time and place at 
which the matter will be considered and establish a briefing schedule for the parties. 
The appellant’s brief shall be due 30 days prior to the hearing date. Briefing from the 
County and any other Respondents shall be due 10 working days prior to the hearing 
date. There shall be no response or rebuttal briefing by any party. The officer from 
whom the appeal is being taken shall forthwith transmit to the reviewing body and the 
parties all of the records pertaining to the decision being appealed. Briefing shall be 
limited to legal argument based upon the documents comprising the record that 
formed the basis for the administrative decision on appeal that have been transmitted 
to the parties by said officer. ( Ord. 2010-008 ; Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998) 

15A.07.020 Procedures for Administrative appeals. 
1. Administrative appeals shall serve to provide argument and guidance for the body’s 

decision. No new evidence or testimony shall be given or received. The briefing shall 
not contain new evidence, testimony, or declarations, but shall consist only of legal 
arguments based upon the documents comprising the record as transmitted to the 
parties by the relevant officer. The parties to the appeal shall submit timely written 
statements or arguments to the decision-making body. 

2. The hearing body shall deliberate on the matter in public in the manner of a closed 
record hearing and reach its decision on the appealed matter. 

3. A written decision by the hearing body shall be issued within 30 days of the close of 
the Administrative Hearing. ( Ord. 2010-008 ; Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998) 

15A.07.030 Repealed. ( Ord. 2010-008 ; Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998)

15A.07.040 Remand. 
In the event the reviewing body determines that the public hearing record or record on 
appeal is insufficient or otherwise flawed, that body may remand back to the hearing body to 
correct the deficiencies. The reviewing body shall specify the items or issues to be 
considered and the time frame for completing the additional work. (Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-
10, 1998)

15A.07.050 Appeal of decision - Scope of authority. 
In exercising the power granted herein, the reviewing body may, in conformity with county 
code, reverse or affirm, wholly or in part, or may modify the order, requirement, decision or 
determination appealed from, and may make such order, requirement, decision or 
determination as should be made and, to that end, shall have all the powers of the officer 
from whom the appeal is taken, insofar as the decision on the particular issue is concerned. 
(Ord. 2000-07; Ord. 98-10, 1998)
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Kittitas County 
June 25, 2013 
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ii. The County erred by failing to provide timely preliminary approval of the 
Application prior to September 28, 2012. The Application was filed on June 21, 2012, and by 
operation oflaw was deemed complete on July 19,2012. No requests for additional infonnation 
were made by the County to the Applicant. The County's review comments were complete in 
August and no flaws were described with the Application. All requirements set by Chapter 
16.06 KCC for preliminary approval of the Application were met well before September 28, 
2012, and the Application should have been approved. 

1Il. If Ord. 2012-006 is applied to the Application, then it is silent as to its impact on 
the Application. Therefore, the Administrative Decision that the Application is "null and void" 
is ultra vires, or beyond the County's jurisdiction and authority, or as applied, Ord. 2012-006 is 
illegally vague, or for other reasons Ord. 2012-006 fails to dictate a declaration that the 
Application is "null and void." 

iv. The Application was a "project permit" subject to the protections of State law as 
well as KCC ISA.I 0.030 requiring that "project review shall continue" even in the face 
identified alleged "deficiencies" in the County's plans or regulations. Applying Ord. 2012-006 
to the Application was directly contrary to State law as well as KCC lSA.l 0.030. 

v. The Application was vested to the land use control ordinances in effect on June 
21,2012, the date the complete Application was filed. Ord. 2012-006 is not applicable, and the 
Application should have been approved under the ordinances in effect on June 21, 2012. 

d. The desired outcome or changes to the Administrative Decision are that the 
Administrative Decision be reversed, that the County instead grant preliminary approval to the 
Application so that the appellant can proceed to final approval immediately. 

e. The required appeals fee of $500 is paid by the enclosed check no. 4500001931. 

Pursuant to KCC 15A.07.01O, we look forward to the scheduling of an appeals hearing. I ask 
that you include both myself and David Sprinkle as contact persons for this appeal, using the following 
contact information: 

Nancy Bainbridge Rogers 
Cairncross & Hempelmann 
524 Second Ave., Suite 500 
Seattle, W A 98104-2323 
Tel: (206) 254-4417 
Email: nrogers@cairncross.com 

{02304792.DOCXJ} 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 5:18 PM
To: 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; 'david@ConceptEng.com'
Cc: Doc Hansen; Neil Caulkins
Subject: Segregation Applications; Administrative Decision
Attachments: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land Termination Signed.pdf; SG-12-00003 Orphan Girl Land 

Termination Signed.pdf; SG-12-00004 Neversweat Land Termination Signed.pdf; 
Ordinance 2012-006 Administrative Segregation Repeal.pdf

Please see the attached documentation regarding decisions on the following Administrative 
Segregations Applications: 
 
SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land 
SG-12-00003 Orphan Girl 
SG-12-00004 Neversweat 
 
Original hard copy letters have been sent to the land owner(s) of record via U.S. Mail. Please feel free to 
contact me should you have any questions. 
 
 
 
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

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 9:33 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land

I	forwarded	this	on	to	the	forest	service	because	it’s	accessed	by	a	FS	road.	
	

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager 
Kittitas County Department of Public Works 
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 
	

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 4:53 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Joe Gilbert 
Subject: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land 
 
SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land 
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Holly Duncan
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 1:55 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

It appears there are no existing structures, wells or septic systems to be concerned about on this one. 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 9:41 AM 
To: Holly Duncan 
Subject: RE: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land 
 
See “Preliminary Survey” of the Master File; page 11. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
From: Holly Duncan  
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 11:39 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: SG-12-00002 Anselmo Land 
 
Where are the proposed lines for the lots? 
 

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
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Wetland

Conservancy
Shoreline Designation

Bear Creek
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Critical Areas

25 to 50% Slope

SG-12-00002
Anselmo Land

Greater than 50% Slope
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Wetland
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Type IVG-30 expires
on 9/17/2003

Type III-14 expires
on 10/10/1999

Type III-14 expires
on 6/26/2002
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on 10/26/2003

Type III-14 expires
on 10/13/2006

Type III-14 expires
on 5/3/2009

Type III-14 expires
on 9/26/2003

Type III-14 expires
on 6/26/2002

Type III-14 expires
on 11/17/2002

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
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on 11/2/2002
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
on 10/10/1999Type III-14 expires

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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number SG‐12‐00002

If so, which one? Fire District 6 (Roslyn)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

If so what type is it? 2

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 25‐50%

If so, which one?

If so which zone?

Tuesday, August 07, 2012

What is the Zoning? Commercial Forest

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one? Multiple

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes



VA-11-00002
Seddon

VA-12-00001
Frey

BL-11-00021
Weis

BL-09-00021
Allen

BL-10-00032
Helley

RZ-03-00012
Sapphire Skies

CP-04-00021
Weis

RZ-06-00017
Three Sons LLC

RZ-03-00011
Doug Weis

RZ-04-00016
Hamberlin

RZ-88-00002
Boulder Creek

SG-12-00002
Anselmo Land

SG-04-05171
Bullfrog Flats

SG-05-03090
Newport Hills Land Co

SG-10-00007
Plumb Creek 5

SG-10-00008
Plumb Creek 6

SP-02-00010
Rye Patch

SP-08-00032
Durkan

LP-06-00017
Cedar Grove Plat

LP-74-00000
Driftwood Acres 2

LP-11-00004
Sunshine Estates

Driftwood Acres Replat

Regional Land Use



8/9/12 Township 110 Land Company: Home

www.township110.com/index.htm

Our recreational homesite properties are developed communities ready for your home or getaway retreat. We develop land into exceptional living environments
by preserving and enhancing the natural surroundings.

Discover the optimal balance between seclusion and community in our properties planned for you to enjoy the great outdoors. Browse our recreational
homesites to find your special place for timeless enjoyment.

 10 Tips on building a second home long distance.
Reproduced with permission from Town & Country



8/9/12 Township 110 Land Company: Home

www.township110.com/index.htm

Home • Recreational Homesites • Contact 
Terms of Use • Privacy Policy

Copyright 2008 Township 110 Land Company.

Township 110 Land Company is an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Plum Creek Timber Company separately chartered to conduct real estate development.

This shall not constitute an offer in any jurisdiction where prior registration is required, including New York. Artist's renderings, prices, photos, surveys, lot acreage, and
amenities are based on current development plans that are subject to change without notice. Use of some amenities may be subject to membership procedures, additional
requirements, and fees.

We are committed to equal housing opportunity and to advertising and marketing product that does not obstruct the obtaining of housing due to race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, familial status or national origin.

jeff.watson
Rectangle



Corporations Home Nonprofit Home Charities Home Awards Public Notices Contact Info 

Corporations and Charities Division 

Corporation Detail 

Neither the State of Washington nor any agency, officer, or employee of the State of Washington warrants the accuracy, reliab
or timeliness of any information in the Public Access System and shall not be liable for any losses caused by such reliance on t
accuracy, reliability, or timeliness of such information. While every effort is made to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
portions may be incorrect or not current. Any person or entity who relies on information obtained from the System does so at
her own risk. 

ANSELMO LAND COMPANY, LLC

UBI Number 603217334

Category LLC

Active/Inactive Active

State Of Incorporation DE

WA Filing Date 06/21/2012

Expiration Date 06/30/2013

Inactive Date

Duration Perpetual

Registered Agent Information

 Contact Us | Connect: Search OSOS Web Sites

Page 1 of 3
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Translate our
Select Langu

Agent Name C T Corporation System

Address
1801 West Bay Dr Nw Ste 
206 
 

City Olympia

State WA

ZIP 98502 

Special Address Information

Address

City

State

Zip

 
Governing Persons

Title Name Address

Member TOWNSHIP 110 LAND 
COMPANY LLC, *

999 3RD AVE STE 4300 
SEATTLE, WA 

 
Purchase Documents for this Corporation » 

« Return to Search List

 

Phone Numbers | Privacy Policy | Accessibility | Mobile 
Washington Secretary of State · Corporations Division 

Page 2 of 3
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Powered by 801 Capitol Way South 
PO Box 40234, Olympia WA 98504-0234 
(360) 725-0377 

Page 3 of 3
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1. 

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS 
o An original survey of the current lot lines. (Please do not submit a new survey of the proposed adjusted or new 

parcels until after preliminary approval has been issued.) 
o Assessor COM PAS Information about the parcels. 

GENERAL ApPLICATION INFORMATION 
Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record: 
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form. 

Name: Anselmo Land Company, LLC 

Mailing Address: 999 Third Ave., Suite 4300 

City/State/ZIP: Seattle, WA 98104 

Day Time Phone: 206-467 -3650 

Email Address: david .sprinkle@plumcreek.com 

2. Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record: 
If an authorized agent is indicated. then the authorized agent's signature is requiredfor application submittal. 

Agent Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

David L. Hill, PLS/Concept Engineering, Inc. 

455 Rainier Boulevard North 

Issaquah, WA 98027 

425-392-8055 

David@ConceptEng.com 

3. Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person 
If different than land owner or authorized agent. 

Name: N/a 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

4. Street address of property: 

Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Tax Parcel No. 756935 

Kittitas County, WA 98940 

5. Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary): 
Ptn. of Section 27, Township 21 North, Range 14 East, W.M., Kittitas County, WA lying NE of centerline of Salmon La Sac Rd. 

SCJ7. ?>'L 
6. Property size: Approx. 688.1" acres +/- (acres) 

7. Land Use Information: Zoning: Commercial Forest (CF) Comp Plan Land Use Designation: Commercial Forest (CF) 

Page 2 of3 
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